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River Fleet 
The River Fleet is the largest of London 's subterranean rivers .De rivier de Fleet is de grootste van Londen 's onderaardse rivieren . Its two headwaters are two streams on Hampstead Heath ; each is now dammed into a series of ponds made in the 18th century, the Hampstead Ponds and the Highgate Ponds . 
[image: http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/thumb/2/27/Samuel_Scott_001.jpg/275px-Samuel_Scott_001.jpg]De twee bovenloop zijn twee streams op Hampstead Heath , elk is nu afgedamd in een reeks van vijvers in de 18de eeuw, de Hampstead Vijvers en de Highgate Vijvers . At the south edge of Hampstead Heath these two streams flow underground as sewers which join in Camden Town . 
Aan de zuidrand van Hampstead Heath deze twee beken stromen als ondergrondse riolen die aansluiten bij Camden Town . From the ponds the water flows underground for 4 miles (6.4 km) to join the River Thames . 
Van de vijvers stroomt het water ondergronds voor 4 mijl (6,4 km) aan de join rivier de Theems . 
Geschiedenis 
The higher reaches of this flow were known as the Holbourne (or Oldbourne), whence Holborn derived its name. [ 1 ] The water initially flows in two paths before joining and passing under Kentish Town and King's Cross .De hogere bereikt van deze stroming werden bekend als de Holbourne (of Oldbourne), vanwaar Holborn ontleende zijn naam. 
Het water stroomt in eerste instantie in twee wegen voordat hij en rijdt onder Kentish Town en King's Cross . King's Cross was originally named Battle Bridge, referring to an ancient bridge over The Fleet where Boudica 's army is said to have fought an important battle against the Romans. 
King's Cross heette oorspronkelijk Battle Bridge, verwijzend naar een oude brug over de vloot die Boudica 's leger wordt gezegd dat de Romeinen hebben gevochten een belangrijke slag tegen. The river then flows down Farringdon Road and Farringdon Street , and joins the Thames beneath Blackfriars Bridge . 
De rivier stroomt vervolgens naar beneden Farringdon Road en Farringdon Street , en sluit de Theems onder Blackfriars Bridge . 
Its name comes from the Anglo-Saxon Holburna = "hollow stream", referring to its deep valley, and flēot = "tidal inlet".De naam komt van de Anglo-Saksische Holburna = "holle stream", verwijzend naar de diepe vallei, en flēot = "zeegat". In Anglo-Saxon times, the Fleet served as a dock for shipping . 
In de Anglo-Saksische tijden, de vloot diende als een dock voor de scheepvaart . 
In Roman times, the Fleet was a major river, with a tide mill in its estuary [ 2 ] .In de Romeinse tijd was de vloot een grote rivier, met een molen getij in het estuarium  . In Anglo-Saxon times, the Fleet was still a substantial body of water, joining the Thames through a marshy tidal basin over 100 yards (91 m) wide at the mouth of the Fleet Valley. 
In Angelsaksische keer was de vloot nog steeds een aanzienlijke hoeveelheid water, de toetreding tot de Thames door een moerassig kombergingsgebied meer dan 100 meter (91 m) breed aan de monding van de Fleet Valley. A large number of wells were built along its banks, and some on springs (Bagnigge Well, Clerkenwell ) and St Bride's Well, were reputed to have healing qualities. 
Een groot aantal waterputten werden gebouwd langs de oevers, en sommige van de veren (Bagnigge Nou, Clerkenwell ) en St. Bride's Nou, befaamd om zijn kwaliteiten genezing. As London grew, the river became increasingly a sewer . Zoals Londen groeide, werd de rivier steeds meer een riool . The small lane at the south-west end of New Bridge Street is called Watergate because it was the river entrance to the Bridewell Palace. 
Het laantje aan de zuid-westkant van New Bridge Street heet Watergate want het was de rivier de ingang van de gevangenis Palace. By the 13th century, it was considered polluted, and the area characterized by poor-quality housing, and, later, prisons ( Bridewell palace/prison, Newgate , Fleet and Ludgate prisons were all built in that area). 
In de 13de eeuw, was men van mening vervuild, en het gebied gekenmerkt door een slechte kwaliteit van de woningen, en later, gevangenissen ( gevangenis paleis / gevangenis, Newgate , Fleet en Ludgate gevangenissen zijn alle gebouwd in dat gebied). The flow of the river was reduced greatly by increasing industry. 
De stroming van de rivier is sterk verminderd door de industrie. 
Following the Great Fire of London in 1666, Christopher Wren proposed widening the river; however, this was rejected.Na de Grote Brand van Londen in 1666, Christopher Wren voorgestelde verbreding van de rivier, maar dat werd afgewezen. Rather, the Fleet was converted into the New Canal, completed in 1680 under the supervision of Robert Hooke . 
In plaats daarvan werd de Fleet omgezet in het Nieuwe Kanaal, afgerond in 1680 onder de supervisie van Robert Hooke . Newcastle Close and Old Seacoal Lane (now just short alleyways off Farringdon Street) recall the wharves that used to line this canal, especially used by the coastal coal trade from the North East of England. 
Newcastle sluiten en Old Seacoal Lane (nu alleen nog maar korte straatjes off Farringdon Street) herinneren aan de kaden die gebruikt worden om dit kanaal lijn, vooral gebruikt door de kuststaat kolenhandel uit het Noord-Oosten van Engeland. Unpopular and unused, the upper canal was culverted over from 1737, between Holborn to Ludgate Circus , to form the ' Fleet Market '. 
Impopulaire en ongebruikt, de bovenste kanaal werd gecultuveerd dan uit 1737, tussen Holborn op Ludgate Circus , om 'vormen de Fleet markt '. The lower part, the section from Ludgate Circus to the Thames covered by 1769 for the opening of the new Blackfriars Bridge and was therefore named 'New Bridge Street'. 
Het onderste deel, de sectie van Ludgate Circus bij de Theems onder 1769 voor de opening van de nieuwe Blackfriars Bridge en werd daarom de naam 'New Bridge Street'. The development of the Regent's Canal and urban growth covered the river in King's Cross and Camden from 1812. 
De ontwikkeling van het Regent's Canal en stedelijke groei had betrekking op de rivier in King's Cross en Camden vanaf 1812. The 'Fleet Market' was closed during the 1860s with the construction of Farringdon Road and Farringdon Street as a highway to the north and the Metropolitan Railway , while the final upper section of the river was covered when Hampstead was expanded in the 1870s. 
De 'markt voor wagenparken' werd gesloten tijdens de jaren 1860 met de bouw van Farringdon Road en Farringdon Street als een snelweg naar het noorden en de Metropolitan Railway , terwijl de definitieve bovenste gedeelte van de rivier was afgedekt wanneer Hampstead werd uitgebreid in de jaren 1870. 
The river gives its name to Fleet Street which runs from Ludgate Circus to Temple Bar at The Strand .De rivier geeft zijn naam aan Fleet Street , die loopt van Circus Ludgate naar Temple Bar in The Strand . During the 1970s, a planned London Underground tube was to lie under the line of Fleet Street and was originally named 'Fleet Line'. 
Tijdens de jaren 1970, een geplande London Underground buis was te liggen onder de lijn van Fleet Street en was oorspronkelijk de naam 'Fleet Line'. However this part of the route was not constructed when Sir Horace Cutler won a Conservative majority on the GLC and the line was terminated at Charing Cross and renamed as the Jubilee Line to commemorate Queen 's Silver Jubilee of 1977. 
Maar dit deel van de route was niet gebouwd toen Sir Horace Cutler GLC heb een conservatieve meerderheid op de en de lijn werd beëindigd bij Charing Cross en omgedoopt tot de Jubilee Line te herdenken Queen 's Zilveren Jubileum van 1977. There were some objections to the cost of renaming the line and protest leaflets appeared with the slogan "Would Jubileeve It?". 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Er waren enkele bezwaren tegen de kosten van de naamswijziging van de lijn en protest folders verschenen met de slogan "Zou Jubileeve het?". 
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